

From: [Joseph Lagana](#)
To: [Stephen A Sacco](#)
Cc: [James Cleary](#); [Matthew Giacobbe](#)
Subject: RE: Monmouth JIF
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:22:06 PM

External Email - This email has come from outside of our company. Think before you click links or open attachments!

I spoke to Vin, he's pretty free the first week of March, except the 5th, we have a voting session that day. Let me know what works for you guys.

From: Stephen A Sacco
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Joseph Lagana
Cc: James Cleary ; Matthew Giacobbe
Subject: Monmouth JIF

Joe-

Hope you are well.

I was just speaking with Jim Cleary on some JIF matters and we thought it might be a good idea for us, as the Monmouth JIF representatives, to meet with Senator Gopal.

I was wondering if you could get some dates for us to have an introduction.

Below is a listing of the 41 members of the Monmouth JIF:

ALLENHURST
ALLENTOWN
ATLANTIC HIGHLANDS
AVON BY THE SEA
BRADLEY BEACH
BRIELLE
DEAL
EATONTOWN
ENGLISHTOWN
FARMINGDALE
FREEHOLD TWP
HAZLET
HIGHLANDS
INTERLAKEN
KEYPORT
LAKE COMO
LITTLE SILVER
LOCH ARBOUR
MANALAPAN
MANASQUAN
MARLBORO
MATAWAN
MIDDLETOWN
MILLSTONE

MONMOUTH BEACH
NEPTUNE CITY
BOROUGH
OCEANPORT
RED BANK
ROOSEVELT
RUMSON
SEA BRIGHT
SEA GIRT
SHREWSBURY
SHREWSBURY
TOWNSHIP
SPRING LAKE
SPRING LAKE HEIGHTS
TINTON FALLS
UNION BEACH
UPPER FREEHOLD
WALL
WEST LONG BRANCH

We understand that everyone's schedules are very tight, but would appreciate the consideration.
Thanks again, Joe.

Stephen A Sacco

Vice President, Senior Account Executive PERMA

PERMA Risk Management Services

9 Campus Drive | Suite 216 | Parsippany, NJ 07054

P 201-518-7032

xxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx | permainc.com